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Ottawa 17th February 1906

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 26th Ultimo,

enclosing agreement for lease between James Snake and

Russel Lee of Lot 10,Con. 1,Georgina Island, I have to

inform you that before the question of issue of lease

can be considered you should state what the table to

be built will cost and the agreement should also state

that the Lessee agree to do half the labour of repair-

ing fences. The agreement is returned herewith for

amendment, and should also contain the date from which

it is desired to lease the lot.

Your obedient servant

Fomhe

scretary.

John Yates, Esq¬

 Clndian Agent-

Sutton West-
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